
9/20/69 

Dear Gory, 

Enclosed is a copy of a letter to Paul R. I am pretty certain his is from a Burton memo of 5/8/68, but it bears no identification. It refers to Hemming having met Nelson Hunt and others, hence I thought it adviseable to send it to Paul, from whom I've not heard in some time. 
In the course of working over some files I came accrose somtith.ing else I'd Sorgotten, a memo from Thayer Waldo in which, among other things, he says of the motorcade after the assassination, that the two right—hand cops "tune d into the parking lot" when they reached the 'Rrede Mart" end didn't go back onto the road until they realized the motorcade was going on. 

I did not recall this and am not certain it is accurate, though it can be. Chaney wee one, an,'1 he was never a witness and seems to hove disappeared from riellas. I looked for him and tip Garrison -people also say they did. 
Can one of your group trace this through the evidence, if you think it worth the effort? 

Nothing new. quiet day. Worked or files end took Lil shopping. 
hope your silence is because you ere hitting the books, not strep throat. 

Best, 


